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CCA Official Filing:
10,2/02*************12:04 PM*************Mat"da Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders J=237 - ﬁ&fr
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2002 12:04 PM @

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

10/2/02 12:01:00 PM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME
020623-TX, 020625-TX 020623.LHD
020627-TX, 020636-TX, 020637-TX 020627.LHD

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT
FEES, OR CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES

2 cotiged
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1 0/22/02*************3 - 47 P M *************M ati I da San ders**************1

Matilda Sanders /ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?ﬂ‘/é3_7' Pﬁ»&- ’7{)(,,

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2002 3:48 PM (p
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/22/02 3:45:00 PM

Docket Number: 020627-TX, 020636-TX, 020637-TX, 020635-TX

Filename / Path: 020635R.LHD

REISSUANCE OF PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CERTIFICATES
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-
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DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME
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